

STATE OF ARIZONA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS 1740 WEST ADAMS STREET, SUITE 4230 PHOENIX, AZ 85007

PH: 602.542.8162 FX: 602.926.8095 WEBSITE: www.psychboard.az.gov

KATIE HOBBS Governor HEIDI HERBST PAAKKONEN, M.P.A. Executive Director

Application Review Committee Virtual Meeting Minutes

October 2, 2024 Held via Zoom

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Flint at 2:00 p.m.

2. **ROLL CALL - Ms. Fowkes**

Members Present

Melissa Flint, Psy.D. Diana Medina, Ph.D.

A quorum of the Committee was confirmed.

3. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PSYCHOLOGY APPLICATIONS

A. Requesting Approval to Sit for the EPPP (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Meya Mongkuo, Ph.D.

Dr. Mongkuo was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the application of Dr. Mongkuo to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP. Dr. Flint seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

B. Requesting Approval to Sit for EPPP & Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Marca McCallie, Ph.D.

Dr. McCallie was present at the meeting. Additionally, her internship supervisors Dr. Matthew Van Schoick and Dr. Chris Margeson were present. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted several concerns regarding the documentation submitted to verify her supervised professional experience ("SPE") hours at Northern Arizona University Counseling

Services ("NAU") in Flagstaff, Arizona. Additionally, when asked about her preinternship SPE, Dr. McCallie's response did not match up with the information on the verification.

The Board office received four (4) internship verifications forms for three (3) years of SPE. The Committee noted that one of the verifications, from 08/09/2021 - 08/05/2022, was verified as an APPIC member internship. Two of the internship verification forms were for 09/12/2022 to 05/31/2023 and the fourth was for 06/01/2023 - 05/09/2024. On the latter three verifications, the verifier indicated that the applicant did not have a title designating her trainee status, which does not meet requirements under A.R.S. § 32-2071(F)(8). This statute states that, "*Trainees [must] have a title that designates their trainee status.*" In answer to the Committee's questions, Dr. Van Schoick and Dr. Margeson stated Dr. McCallie was a paid employee after the APPIC member internship ended to the present. However, A.A.C. R4-26-209(C)(1) states, "*A supervising psychologist may pay a monetary stipend or fee to a supervisee if the amount paid by the supervisor is not based on the supervisee's productivity or revenue generated by the supervisee...."*

It was the consensus of the Committee to make a formal additional information request (FAIR) for clarification regarding the above concerns.

2) Paige Wilcox, Psy.D.

Dr. Flint recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, the application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

3) Fen Salix, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and detailed written study plan. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

4) Asheeki Elmore, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

5) Brian Reisenauer, Psy.D.

Dr. Flint recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, the application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

6) Micaela Reece-Williams, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and detailed written study plan. Upon review, the Committee noted that the application submitted was complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. However, it was the consensus of the Committee to informally request to interview Dr. Reece-Williams regarding her study plan and what is different from her previous plan of study.

7) Jessi Andrino, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the applications of Drs. Paige Wilcox, Fen Salix, Asheeki Elmore, and Jesse Andrino to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score, make a formal request for additional information from Dr. Marca McCallie as noted above, and an informal request for Dr. Reece-Williams to attend the next Committee meeting for a personal interview. Dr. Flint seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

C. Requesting Approval for Supervised Experience for Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Weston Baker, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the application of Dr. Weston Baker to the Board for approval for licensure. Dr. Flint seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

D. Requesting Approval for Supervised Temporary License w/ or w/out EPPP (A.R.S. § 32-2073)

1) None in this category

E. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Waiver (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Nicolle Napier-Ionascu, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. However, the Committee forwarded the application to the Board for substantive review due to the applicant's Yes answer on Declaration questions and to request her attendance at the Board meeting for a personal interview.

2) Tess Collett, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

3) Chelsea Wallen, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

4) Krista Perdue, Psy.D.

Dr. Flint recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, the application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

5) Indra Abril Gonzalez Juarez, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application with additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

6) Tabitha Campbell, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the supervision logs requested in the previous FAIR letter were not received.

It was the consensus of the Committee to make another formal additional information request for the supervision logs.

7) Amy Schaefer, Psy.D.

Dr. Schaefer was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

8) Kerrey Bogardus, Psy.D.

Dr. Bogardus was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. Dr. Bogardus answered "yes" to one of the declaration questions regarding a matter from 2012 and provided appropriate documentation. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the applications of Drs. Tess Collett, Chelsea Wallen, Indra Abril Gonzalez Juarez, Amy Schaefer and Kerrey Bogardus to the Board for approval for licensure, make a formal request for additional information from Dr. Tabitha Campbell as noted above, and to forward the application of Dr. Nicolle Napier-Ionascu to the Board for substantive review and a personal interview. Dr. Flint seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

F. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Credential (ABPP, CPQ or NRHSP - A.R.S. § 32-2071.01)

1) Elinor Colaccia, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the application of Dr. Elinor Colaccia to the Board for approval for licensure by credential. Dr. Flint seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

G. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Universal Recognition (A.R.S. § 32-4302)

1) Samantha Kalilikane, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

2) Michael Bachop, Ph.D.

Dr. Bachop was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the applications of Drs. Samantha Kalilikane and Michael Bachop to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

H. Requesting Approval for Telehealth Registry (A.R.S. § 32-4302)

1) Rebecca La Prade, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for telehealth registration.

2) Hilary Foster, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for telehealth registration.

3) Janet Kennedy, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for telehealth registration.

4) Carley Decker, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for telehealth registration.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the applications of Drs. Rebecca La Prade, Hilary Foster, Janet Kennedy and Carley Decker to the Board for approval for telehealth registration. Dr. Flint seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

5. NEW AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

No new items were requested.

6. ADJOURNMENT

Dr. Medina motioned to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Flint seconded. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the meeting adjourned at 2:59 p.m.